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STATE OF NEBRASKA

DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
Gerry Oligmueller
Acting Director
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/] Dave Heineman
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Governor
DATE: November 7, 2006
TO: All Vendors

FROM: Lyn Koenig, Buyer
State Purchasing Bureau

SUBJECT: ITB # 1597 OF

The State of Nebraska is rejecting all bids received on the above-
referenced Invitation to Bid for Comparison Microscope.

Your firm will be given the opportunity to respond when new bids are
solicited.
Thank you for your interest in doing business with the State of

Nebraska.

Materiel Division ¢ Don J. Medinger, Administrator
301 Centennial Ma!l South ¢ P.O. Box 94847 e Lincoln, Nebraska 68509-4847 ¢ Phone (402) 471-2401 ¢ Fax (402) 471-2089

An Equal Opportunity/Affirmative Action Employer
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Buyer:Lyn Koenig

1597 OF

NE State Patrol Crime Laroratory

Opening Date:08/23/06

Page 1 of 1

Leeds Precision | Leeds Precision| North Central North Central
Line# Microcope Qty. UM Instruments,Inc | Instruments,Inc Instruments Instruments
Bid#1 Bid#2 Bid#1 Bid#2
Comparison Microscope 1 EA | $ 52,000.00 | $ 56,000.00 | $ 51,665.25 | $  48,115.10
1 Leeds LCF Leeds LCF LEICAFSC LEICA FSC
Brand and Model number bidding Comparison Comparison Comparison Comparison
Microscope Microscope
Payment Terms 0% 30 Days 0% 30 Days
Delivery Days ARO 60 60 45 45
No Bids

Hitschfel Instruments Inc
Cole Parmer Instrument Inc




